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To the Members of
AMW AUTOCOMPONENT LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

1. Opinion

we have audited the financial statements of AMw AUTOCOMPONENT LIMITED ("the Company''), which

comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement

of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the

state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on

that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in

the Auditot,s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. we are

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion.

3. Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters' we have determined that there are

no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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4. lnformation Other than the Flnancial Statements and Audito/s Report Thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditot's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained durlng the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

5. Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ('the Acf') with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets

of the Company and for preventlng and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making iudgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accountinB records, relevant to

the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and falr view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

tn preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process

6. Audito/s Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free frOm material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditOr's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. under section 1a3(3)(i) of the companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectlveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our audito/s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audito/s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

infernal control that we identifY during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with Bovernance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine

that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication'
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7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requlrements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor,s Report) Order, ZO2O (,,the Orde/,), issued by the
central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the companies Act,
2013, we give in the'Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b/ ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act and rules made thereunder.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 154 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
'Annexure B'.

g) Wlth respect to the matter to be included In the Audito/s Report under section 197(16), tn

our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in
excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which are required to be commented
upon by us.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.
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(a) The management has represented that, to the best of it,s knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (,,Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it,s knowledge and beliel other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (,,Funding parties,,),

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (',Ultimate Beneficiaries,,) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)

above, contain any material mis-statement.

No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit
trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention

Fo'r AKR & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 021179N

LC/4>,
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nil '9N :-per Kailash Kumar

Partner
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Membership No.: 505

Place :chandigarh
oate :05.05.2025
UDIN: 255059728MKUTH2563



ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDATONE FINANCIAI.
STATEMENTS OF AMW AUTOCOMPONENT TIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025

[Referred to in paragraph 7 under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, in the
lndependent Auditors' Reportl

i) alA)

B)

b)

c)

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment.

The company has no intangible assets hence the clause is not applicable.
All property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management annually which
in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed
in favour of the lessee), are held in the name of the company, except for the immovable properties
transferred by virtue of the demerger scheme of Asia Motor works Limited ("AMWL") duty approved
by The High Court Ahmedabad dtd 29th August 2012. We are informed that the necessary formalities
related to transfer are in progress. Detailed break up is here below:

Sr.

No

Description
of Property

Gross

carrying
value

Held in

Name of
Whether
promoter,
director or

their relative
or employee

Period held

- lndicate
range,
where

appropriate

Reason for not
being held in

name of
company (also

indicate if in
dispute)

I Land 10,95,44,726 Asia

Motor
Works

Limited

NA NA Appeal by
stamp
Authority in
NCLT and

NCLAT {'

I Resolution plan submitted by SSWL got approved by Hon'ble NCLT Ahmedabad on 12th
October 2023 wherein an amount of Rs 2.65 cr is approved towards Land Payments and Stamp

duty. The Stamp Authority preferred an appeal in NCLT and NCLAT a8ainst the approval ofthe
resolution plan. NCLAT vide its order dt 20th May 2024 dismissed the application. Matter in

NCLT is scheduled for hearing on 4th October 2024 and application will get dismissed the same

day based on NCLAT order. AMW Auto Component has initiated proceedings before the Stamp
Authorities for effecting transfer of title in favour of AACL, consequent upon the payment of
12.65 crore as duly approved under the approved plan.

d) The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets) or
intantible assets or both during the year.
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e)

ii) a)

b)

iii) a)

b)

c)

iv)

vi)

vii) a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, there are no proceedings inltiated or pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, l98g and
rules made thereunder
As explained to us and on the basis of the records examined by us, in our opinion, The company,s does
not have any inventories during the full year and, accordingly, the requirements under paragraph
3(ii)(a) of the Order are not appltcable to the Company
The company has not been sanctioned any working capital limit from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets at any point of time during the year hence reporting under clause
3(iiXb) of the Order is not applicable.

The company has not provide loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, but
stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other
parties during the year in respect of which:

Particulars Guarantees Security
- Holdi Company
- ASSregate amount granted/ provided during the year 100.00 100.00
- Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of

above cases 100.00 100.00

As explained to us and on the basis of the records examined by us, in our opinion, prima-facie that the
guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the companfs interest;.

The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties hence clause 3(iii)(c),(d),(e) and (f)
is not applicable to the company

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom
the director ls interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Company
has not made investments through more than two layers of investment companies in accordance with
the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(iv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73,74,75 and76 of the Act and
the rules framed there under.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the
products/services of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed dues in respect of goods and

service tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and sewice tax, cess and other statutory dues which
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable are as follows:
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b)

viii)

ix) a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Name of
the statute

Nature
of the
dues

Amount

Rs.

Period

to which
the
amount
relates

Due Date Date
Payment

of Remarks, if any

Provident
Fu nd

EPF 3,50,565 2077-78 2077-18 06/os/2024

Due to ongoing
CIRP process

under the
lnsolvency and

Bankruptcy
Code, 2016

Provident
Fund

EPF

25,38,76s
2018-19 2078-19 06/05/2024

Provident
Fund

EPF

37 ,96,2L0
2079-20 20L9-20 06/os/2024

Provident
Fund

EPF

27,76,728
2020-27 2020-2t 06los/2024

Provident
Fund

EPF

41,92,379
2020-2t 2020-2r t0losl2024

Provident
Fund

EPF

50,97,958
2027-22 202L-22 70l0sl2024

Provident
Fu nd

EPF

38,555
2022-23 2022-23 to/osl2024

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there are no dues of goods and service ta& income tax, customs duty, cess and any other
statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are not
accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has
been now recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,

we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

ln our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, no money was raised by

way of term loans. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures performed by us, and

on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that funds raised on

short term basls have not been used for lonB term purposes by the company.

According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the standalone

financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from an

any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.
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f)

x) a)

b)

xi) a)

b)

c)

xii),

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

xvi) a)

,b)

c)

d)

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(a) ofthe order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year hence
the clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicabte.

During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in lndia, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company nor
on the Company.

We have not come across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company during the
course of audit of the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025, accordingly
the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The establishment of whistle blower mechanism is not applicable to the company hence reporting
under clause 3(xi)( c) is not applicable to the company.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations Biven to us and based on our examination of the
records ofthe Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statements as required by the applicable lndian accounting standards.

ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not required to have an internal audit
system as per the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the Company
has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors and
hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to company. AccordinBly, the provisions

stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations tiven to us, the provisions of section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3 (wi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group

does not have any ClC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xviXd) are not applicable.

Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, the Company has incurred cash losses

in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. The details of the same

are as follows:
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xviii)

xix),

xx)

xxi)

Particulals March 31, 2025
(Current year)

March 31, 2024
(Prgvious Year)

Cash Loss 1238.65 s86.66

There has been no resiSnation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, requirement
to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that the company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. we, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. we
further state that our reportin8 is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
Sive any Suarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, willget discharged by the Company as and when they fall due
AccordinB to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act are
not applicable to the company. Hence, the provisions of paragraph (xx)(a) to (b) of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in the
report.

For AKR& Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 021179N

Fnt

per Ka ilash Kum

Pa rtner
Membership No.: 505972

Place :Chandigarh
Date : 05.05.2025
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Annexure B to lndependent Auditor/s Report
Referred to in paragraph 7 our Report of even date

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AMW
AUTocoM PONENT LtM trED ("the company'') as of March 3t, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Mgnagement's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia (lCAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financlal controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detectlon of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the act.

Auditors' Responsibility

3. our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial control over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
audit of internal financial control over financial reporting (the "Guidance Notes") and the standards
on auditlng deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the act to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and
both issued by the lCAl. Those standards and the guidance notes require that we comply with
ethical requirements and planned and performed the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial control over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls system over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls system over financial reporting, assessing the risks that
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of the
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.

s0

2 ,'9I t
.{\



Annexure B to lndependent Audito/s Report
Referred to in paragraph 7 our Report of even date

Meaning of lnternal financial controls over financial reporting

6. A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance re8arding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1.) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company (2.) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

' financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditure of the company are being made only in accordance with authorization of
management and directors of the company ; and (3.) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitation of lnternal financial controls over financial reporting

7. Because of the lnherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management over-ride of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluations of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. ln our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31st, 2025 based on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the guidance note on audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For AKR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration N 179N

rnl. 0?

per Kailash Ku
Pa rtner
Mqmbership No.: 505972

Place : Chandigarh
Date : 05.05.2025
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AM\v AUTOCOMPONENT LIMITED
CIN: U35921GJ2009PLC057269

Stendalone Statement of Assctr end Liebilities as on 31st M.rch 2025
(All anounts Rs in la*lx, */116' stakd otheru*e)

The.ccompinyinB note3 ere aa inteFel prrt of these linanci.l st t hcnts

As per our report of evcn d.t .ttached For and on behalf of the Boerd
AM\f Autocomponent Limittd

For AKR & Associat€s
Chartcr.d Accountant
ICAI Firm Registrrtion 179N

K.ilash Kum.r
P.rtner
Mcmbership Number

Particulars Notc no,

Propqt\,, plant md equipmenr

C.pitii wotk i. pfugres

Odrcr lnsngiblc assets

ii) Othcr Finmcial a$ets

Dcicrrcd 11\ a$crs (det)

3

+

5

6

Non-Cun.nt Ai!.ts

Assets

i) Tradc rcccjYabl.s

ii) Cah and C$h equivaieors

iii) B.ok baLnces odEr than rbove

\, Orher tlnaoc,al asset

8

9

10

11

12

13

Current Assets

AND LIABILITIES
Equiry ShaJe c2p,tal 1+

15

500.00

Equity

Non-current Li.bilities

i) Borc*iirF
ii) Orhers finmciat liabniries

16

t7
18

Dcfcrcd ux liibilitie s O!'et)

Orh.r non cnrrcni li2bilities
Non-Current Liabilitics

LiebilitiEs

i) BoEosiDss

ii) Thde md oficr parablcs

Toral ourstrndins dues oimicto entdprises ud smafl eaErpriscs

l9

20

2t
22

13,899.33

9_70
Torat oulsmnding dMs of cndirols ofier ftan 6ic@ enrcrp.bes and so.il cnretpriscs

()ther dft cnt liabilities 586.98

otal Current Liabilities

end Liabilities

5m.00

9:7O1.97

10,201.97

13,531.83

5.07

833.86

11,370.76

24,572.73

Dat€: 05!h Mry, 2025

Place Chandigarh

0ll I Directors



AMV AUTOCOMPONENT LIMITED
CIN: U35923GI2009PLC057 269

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH 2025

ll drnoah.ts ? in tnless staud

accompanying notes are an part statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on bchalf of thc Board
AMrV Autocomponent Limited

For AXR & Associ.tes
Ch.rtered Accountants
ICAI Firm 021179N

@l
r[I. t2l l r9N

per
Partncr
Membership

Directors

Number

Dats 05th May, 2025

Place Chandigarh

S.No. Particulars Notes
For Period from
01st Apr 2024 to
31st March 2025

For Period from
13th Oct 2023 to

llst Mat 2024

62.28

62.28

240.

1

1t

13.31

(2,25r.03) (1,186.24)

47,31

1-03 15

(835.53)

(1,415.50) 45,524.15

(1,4 45,524.15

5m.00

(28.31)

(28.31)

500.00

910.48

910.48

Rer.coue from operauons

Other Income

income(I+IL)

of materials consumcd

in inventorics of finished goods, stock in ttade and work -in-progless

bencfrr e.xpcnse

and amortisation e.xpense

Othcr oipmses

Expcnscs III(a to f)

(loss) before cxceptiooal irems aod tax (I+II-IID

(oss) bcfore tax afict exccptiona.l items(Iv+!
cxpense (refer note 3?)

(1) Cuncnt tax

(Q l)cfcrcd tax

yeats ta.r Adjustments

(loss) for the period aftcr Tax (VI-VII)

Comprehcnsivc lncome

Comprehcnsive Iocome for the period {y'Ifi+I$(Comprising Pro6t/(-oss) aod

Comprchcnsivc Income for *re period)

equitl share capital (Face value of { l0 pcr share)

Eatninp pet equity share in { (rcfer note 30)

) Basic (in 9
Diluted

I
fl

IU
a

b

d

f

IV

!,I
'valI

VIII
Ix

x

x
)CI

24

25

26

27

2A

29



AUTOCOMPONENT LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the pcriod end€d flst Nlarch2025

amor/tts < in l4kbs, tnless ttdted

Particulars

1912.38

(2,2s1.03)

72

(210.3

01.s6)

4.63

(464.

631.55

167.50

(8.s4)

640.10

I,196.27
702.E7

irl

c

Adjustmen for Non cash Profi(on Reduction of Uabilities )

onceise)/ de.rease in in{entory

- (Incrcme)/ decrease in tnde and odut rcceivables

-'Non Current/Curr€nt Financi,l Li^bilities ind Assets Ptovision

- Chanses in Tax I'rovision

- Incr€ase/ (d€cre,lse) io trxd€ pa)nbles

Incr€ase,/ (decreNe) in Cllllet Liabiliries

ct increeee/(dccreas€) in c.sh .rrd czsh equivalcnts

and cash equivelents as at beghning of the Friod
and cash equival€nts .r at end of the period

activities

for Non cash Pro6(OA li/rit€ off of Assets )

flows from/ (used) in Iovesting Activiti€s

cash from / (uscd) in investing .ctiviti.s

flows from/ (uscd) in Financiog Activiti.s
ftom issuc of €quiw shrfts ind Pr€mium

ol long retm boftowings (oet of flucturtion)

chirBcs

cesh from / (used) in finmciag activities

Carh

cesh from / (uscd) in opcrating activitics

Puchasc of fi\ed assets

Prucccds fro,n shon tslm bom\ings
Paym€nt of CIN' tmplementatjon cost

profit belore wortiog c{pital chenges

hflo$, from operdions
paid

Thc Cash Flo$,sraremcnr hls been preparcd uflder rhc Indired method as ser our jn Ind dS 7 on Cish F'low Statements notifred under Secdon 133 ofThe

Compmics -{cr 2013, rcad tog.thcr vith pr,"g,aph ? of rhe Comprni€s (Indian Accounring Stardard) Rules 2015 (a!.m.nded) including the Comp,nics (odirn

Accounnns srmdald, Amcndment Rules, 2020.

179N \
UlrtitedAM!/

Director. Directors

For end on behelf of thc Board

ICAI Firm

D.t€: 05th M.y, 2025

Plece Chandigerh

The .ccorupanying notes arc an integral part of the$e finenci.l statements

As p€r our rcpoft of ev€n date attached

For AXR & A$ociates
Chertered Accountanta

Partn€r

Membership

For Period Endcd
.3tst March 2025

For Period Ea&d
31st M.rch 2024

1,426.84

(49,636.12)

4099.O7

247.00

76_13

45,s24.15

(45.869.8r)

(345.66)

(418.80)

500.00

13315.00

Q,926.23)
(9,170.92)

(764.46\

(764.46)

7-45

951-t9

242.88
t,19627



St.t !rcrlt of Chrng.s in Equity for thc p.riod cnd.d 31st M.rch 2025

(AU amourrn a in Lahht, ,'nlctt stdted otlreruitc)
(tIntc,

,{. Equity Sh.r. C.pitd
Ar et 12rh Oct, 2023

E\tinguishmcot of E\ildng Shr!€ Crpit2l

Isse ofFrcsh Share Cepir.t m ecount ofCIRP

As at 3lst March,2024

Changcs duing the pedod

A. at ,lst March, 2025

49X.33

$em$)
sm.m

500.00

500.00

B. Othcr Equity

PARNCUIARS S€grriticspr.mium RcvaluationRcrcrv€ Rct in.d
..roint5

(.) Bd.ncc at 12th Oct 2023

(i) PEfit fo! rhe p.riod

(ii) orh.r cotupt hcnsive in.oDe for rl)c Period, net of incom. r.x

(b) Tot.l cornprehensive inconE for th. Period

t7,707.18 1,483.89 (93,217 ,32',t

45,s2d15

(n,04625)

1s521.1s

45,521,15 15521.15

(ii, Erpcnses bookcd io Prc Acquisidon period

(i9 Uas6t imblc Debt on imPlemcotnioo ofresludon Pld

(v) ExtinSuishm.nt of oPcning Sh1i! c.Pitrl on imPlemeotltion of tcsolution PLn

(vi) shes nsu.d/oPdons *rciscd

(c) B.laacc .t 31st M.r,2021

(27.2q

31,$1.m

492O.33

(227,26)

3t,531.00

1,92033

17,7O7.18 3J83.89 (rr,489.10) 9,70t.97

ftn) Prc6t fo! .h. p.riod

(viD Orher conpreh.osive income for th. pcriod, n r of iftonc ta\

(d) Totd comprehensive iacome for the period

(c) As at 3tst Merch,2025

0J1s.s0) (1,11550)

(1,41s.s0) (r,115.50)

17,707.18 3J83.E9 (12,901.60\ 8,2a6.47

The accompanyi[g not s.r. rn int grll part of thcs. findrci.l sbt'rmnts
As pcr our report of even datc .ttldrcd

For AxR & As.oci2tca
Chart€red Account nts

For md on bch,f of thc B@d
Limit€d

Rcgirtrrtion

P.r Kumar
Partner
Mcmbcrship Numbcr Dir.ctors Dirc.-tors

Date 05.h May, 2025

Phce Chrndigerh

Rcecn.



NQTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YXAR ENDF,D STST MARCH 2025

.(AU dnoznts ? in l-dkbs, 
"nL" 'tat 

d ot)rerui'e)

Note-3 Propcrty, Pl.d.nd Equipmcnt

Particulars Frcehold land Building
Officc

Equipmentr
Fumiture.nd

fixturer
Plant rnd mrchinery Vchiclc Total

Gross Carrying Vrluc
B.lance rs ,t 12th Octobcr,2o23

Disposals

1,095.45 5,791.O2 72.76 1,898.66 44p18.47 6.00 52,911.76

Balancc a, rt 31st March,2o24 1.095.45 5,791.02 72.16 1,898.66 41.018.17 6.00 52,917.76

c/.13) (91.r8) (2.068.00)
6.55

(2.766.31'

Brlanc. es at 31st Mrrchro25 1.095.45 5,791.42 65.03 1,807.48 41,989.02 6.00 50,754.00

A..umulrted D.prcci.tior
B.hnce .s rt 12th October,2023

Disposals

2,7',75.91 71.72 1,804.42 30,323.84

1,151.12

34,381.61

1,426.84

5.73

Bal.nce ar .t 31st Mrrch,2024 2,451.6j 71.72 t,804,12 i1,474.96 5.73 ,5,808.45

Disposds

251.t8 0.00
(6.71\

0.00
(86.31)

761_20

{1.433.18)

1,012.38
(1,526.21

Balance es at ! l3tMarch,2025 2.702.81 65.01 1,718.10 30,802.9E 5.7i 35,294,62

Net carrying amount
Balancc as at 12th Octob6,202, 1,095.45 3,615.11 0,44 9425 11,724.6i 0,27 1t,530.15

Balancc as at 31st Mrrch,202,1 1,095.45 3,339.39 0,44 94.25 12,573.5t 0.27 17,103..11

B.lancc ar at Slst Mrrch,2o25 1,095.45 3,088.21 0.02 89.38 1t,186.04 0.27 15,459-37

Notes:

moe of the Company. Hower tand iranif*ed to the company by viltue of the deoerger sch6e of Asie Moto! vorks timited ("AMWL) $ not yet registEed in the name of Ge

2) There is no change in the cdrying lalu€ ofAssets on the ac.ount of Rev2luation ofAssets



NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2O2S

(All amo*,rts { br Lakbs, rnless suted otberafue)

Note.4 ital lVork in P

Balance as at 3lst Merch,2024
Balrnce as .t 3lst Merch,2025

Notes:
I) Ageing of Capital y,ork in Progress is .s below:

Belance as .t 31st Merch,2025

1,67r.20

1,671.20

Particulars Amo

Less th.n 1

yer 2.3 Ye.rs More th.n 3 Ye.rs Total

Capital work in Prosess 1,611.21 1,fi1.m

Pdtticuldrs 1.2 Ye.rs

Bal.nce as at 31st M.rch 2024

Pdrticuldts
Less th.n I

ye$ 1.2 Years 2.3 Years More then 3 Years Total

Capital wotk in Ptoqress 1,671.20 1,671.20

II) Due to initiation of CIRP, projects which rre lying ifl Capital work in pro$ess got delayed end exceeded their timelh€ of completon.

tl

TC c(\*

02



NOTES TO TI{E STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENIS FOR THE YEAN, ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025
(A d,,aunts . in lz*b, anlzs stztd otlmi*)
P.rthular3

31rtM.rch 2025 31ttMerch 2024
Not* 5. Othcr fin ncial r$.b (oofturr.nt)

Incoft tix R.tundable of 6die' yea6
0.10

0.10

5 437 48 4.601.95

5.437.48 4.601.95

Noter6. Dcf.rrcd Tax Arrct CNcr)
Dcfci!.d rax Aset (neD

Not.l7ltrvc orics
(Vducd .t cost, utrlcss oth.rwir€ rt:t d)

R.w M.td.t & Compon.nts in hand
Raw Matcri.l & C@p@enr! (in E6si9

c) Finished Goods

c) scap

Not r t Tr.d. rccciv.blcs
(Uns.curcd, coffid.r.d good utrl.ss othcryn. 

'trt 
d)

UnseuEd, considered good
Uns€.ucd, codsidced doubfn

k$: Prcvisions for Doubttul Debto6

Agcirg Schcdul. of Tr.d. Rccciv.blcs is rs b.low:
A! .t 31st March 2025

Tredc rcccivrblc
Not Du.

L.$ thil 5 6 montls.l
1-2 Yc.r 2-3 y..r

3 Y..rs
Toal

i) Und;pured Considercd good

b) Undisputed CoNid.red Doubtfu:
.) Disputed Consideed sood
d)DisDuted Considercd Douk6n
Totd

As at 3lstMarch 2024

Tr.d. r.cciv.bl.
Not Duc

kss thar 6
months

6 montts.l
ycar

12. Y.at 2-3 y.ir Morc than
3 Ycari

Total

.) Undisputcd Considcrcd Sood
b) Undisputed Cons;dccd Doubtlul
c) Disput.d Conddeed good

d)Disputed Consi&ed Doubttul
Totzl

Not r 9 C.!h rnd b. bdmcc!

Cdh in hand

112.47 't,196.21

702,87 196.27

Notc! 10, Othcr B.rt Bd.Ecr
Fi\cd deposiE 6atu!i.8 within 12 honths

Not r 11.I,o.n!
(Unr.curcd, co.lid.rcd sood uolcsr otbcrs,isc rt ttd)
 dqnces Rccoveeble in Csh or in Kind (Shod Tem)

Not l 12. Oth.r fininci.l .sr.ts

Interest A..tued But Not Rddrcd

Not rlr. O6er currnt ass€ts

mS Reoveable

1t).27

1',t.46

I:$: Proviliof,s for Doubttul Ad@c.s

ti

11.44



.NOTEs TO THE STANDAI,ONE TINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED J1ST MARCH 2025
(AU andn6 < in Lbbt, tnlat t.at d otl'erulc)

P.rticulirs

llitM.rEh 2025 31rt M.rch 202a

Not.. l5 Non-currlnt Bormwing!

Rupce T.m loans aom bmls

Not.!17 OthcrFinanci.l Li.biliti.s

Notcl lt Provisions

Pr.vision aor I!2we En.i(l'm.nr

Notl}l9 Curt.t BorrowinSs

Izn fim HoldirS Comp.ny 13,499.33 13J31.83
1!,899..t3 1!.5J1.83

NIur. of Sccuritin
l,o.o p.y.btc on DcIn nd

th€ asets of the chpany.

P.rticul.r!
31st Mrh 2025 31st M.rch 2024

NotE:. 20 Tr.dc p.)ablcs

Mi.rc, SmaI 6d M.dium Ent rprise!

Oth€G 9.70 5.07

9.74 5-07

III) Agcing Sch.dul. of Trrdc Payablc i: rs bclo*:

As .t Slrt M.rch 2025

A! .t llst 2424

Oth.r Pay.bl€ (in.l. Employee eLted Fyrbleo

P.rticul.rs
Not Du! kls th.n I

l-2 y.al Morc th.n 3 yc.r5 Totd

Disputed MSME

4.73 4.97 9.70

Not Duc 2-3 ycrrs Mor. th.n J yc.rs Totd

Undtputed MSME

Disputed MSME

5.0? 5.07

Not.r 21 Provisioor
Povi.i6 for Employe. b.ne6ts

, P.ovision for Gatuity
iD Povision tor kavc Encahn€f,t

Not l22 Othcr CuEcnt lirbiliti.s
26.65

560.33

20.40

613..16

Irs th.n I
l-2 J..t

"\
L

#

ttt'

586.98 81J.86



.NOTES TO THE STANDAI.ONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YXAR ENDED J1ST MARCH 2025
(All arrcunx t in Lakhs, unhx staad otberui*)

P.rticulars
A3 et llst Merch 2025 As .t 3rst M.rch 2024

Noter 14

No. of she.cs No. of shares
Equity Shd€s ofl lol-each 5,00,50,000 5,005.00 5.00,50,000 5,005

and No. of Amount No. of shares
Equity Shares of { 10/- eech 50,00,000 500.00 50,00,000 500.00

a) Reconciliation ofthc number of shar€3 and rmourlt outstanding at thc No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amoutlt
beginning and at thc cnd of thc rcporting year

Equiry shres at the b%inning of the ,%
liss: Extif,guishment of Sharc CapiBl on accounr of CIRP (Refff Note D
Add: Issu€ ofShaft Capita.l (Equity sh&€s ofns.l0/) G.efer Note D
Equity shaes at the end of the pu

50,00,000 500.00 4,92,O3,251

4,92,03,251

50.00.000

4,92D.33

4,9m33
500.00

50 00 000 500.00 50.00-000 500.00

b) RightsJrcfcrcnccs and rcstrictions attachcd to sharcs

The Compaoy has issued only ooe cl.ss of shaJes i.e. equity shds of flce vdue Re. 10/- per share. AI equiry shires rank paJi passu afld carr equal rights with tespect to voting
iod dividend.
In the event of liquidatioo of the Compmy, the hold6 of equity shdes sil be eotided to reeive cm.iding ass€ts of the Coopany , after distriLuuon of all prefcrcntial amounrs.
Th€ disriburion wil be in poportjon to the numb€r of equity shares held by the shaJeholdcrs.

c) Dctails ofsh.rcholdcrc holding morc thrn 5% rh.rcs in thc Company
As .t 31st March 202s tu rt llstMarch 2024

No of sharcr % holdine No of sh$cs % holdine
1. Steel Strips lrhels Linited 50,00,000 100% 50,00,000 100.00%

Notcs:
(D The Hon'ble Nadonat Company Iaw Tribunal (NCLT'), Ahmedabid Beoch, vide ord€r delivercd on 1st Septemb€.2020 C'Insolveoq C-omm€nc€ment Date) while admitting

Process ('CIR?') agaisst the AMW Autocomponeot Ltd. Pu6uant to its ordff d ed 12th October, 2023 ('NCLT cdei), the adjudicrting aurhotity approved the telolution plan

("Apprcv€d tusolution Plan') submitted hy the Steel Strips vhels Limited ('SSWL") ("tsolutioo ApplicanC) ('R-A') for the company uods scction 31 of the Insolveocy and

Bankoprcy Code, 201 6 ('Code'). As per the tems of sectio. 31 of the Cod€, the apptoved lesolurioo pl.n sha.[ be binding on the conpdy, ic edployees, trmb*, creditors,

the Company has .uotted fresh 50p0,000 equity sh@s of Rs. l0l- each to the SSWL on 09thJan,2024. Accordingly, the Cof,peny bec.6e who\ owed subsidiary of SSWL.



NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025
(All amoun* t in Lakhs, uoless stated otherwisc)

Particulars As at
Slst March 2025

Aslt
31st March 2024

Note! 15 Other Equity
Reserves & Surplus
Shae Forfeiture Reserve

Assistance under PATSER Scheme

Capital Subsidy

Capital Revaluatioo Reserve

Securities Premium Reserve

Opening Balancc

Addition on Allotment

Addition on issue ofshates undcr ESOP
Closing Balance

Retained Earnings
Opening Balance

Profrt for the Period

Expenses booked in Pre Acquisition petiod

Unsustainable Debt on implementation of resolution plan

Extinguishment of Opeaing Share capital on implementation of rcsolution plan

Balance as at the year end

3.483.89 3,483.89

3,483.89 3,483.89

11,707.18 17 J07 .18

17,747.18 t7,707,14

01,489.10)
(1,415.50)

(93,237.32)

45,5U.15
(227.26)

31,53'l.00

920.33
(12,904.60) (11,489.10)

Total 8,286,47

Nature and ouroose of Reserves
(i) Securities premium
Secutities plemiurn is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only fot limited putposes io
accordance with the ptovisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iil Retained earnings
Retained carnings are the profits that the Company has eamed/incured till date, less any uansfers to general reserve, dividends or
other distdbutions paid to sharcholders Retained camings include re-mcasutement loss / (gain) oo defined beocfrt plans, net of
taxcs that will flot bc rcclassificd to Statement ofProfit and Loss.

(ii General Reserve
Under the etstwhile Companies Act 1956, genetal tesewe was cteated through aa anoual ttaosfer of net iocome at a speciircd

perccntage in accordance with applicable regulations. The purposc ofthese transfcrs was to ensure that ifa dividend distribuuon in
a given year is mote than 1 0% of the paid-up capital of the Company fot that year, then the total dividend distribution is less than

the total distdbutable results for that year. Consequeot to inuoduction ofCompaoies Act 2013, the requkement to mandatorily

ttansfer a specified pcrcentage of the net proht to genetal rcserve has been withdravrn. Howeveq the amount pteviouslv

transfered to the general lesetve can be utilised only in accordance with the specific requircments of Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) Capital revaluation reserve
Cumulative gains and losses arising on revaluation of Fixed assets measured at market value are recognised in capital tevaluation
teserve. The reserve balance reptesents such changes recognised net of amounts reclassiried to retained eamings on disposal of

9.701.97

nx. x



NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR'IHE YEAR ENDT,D 31ST MAICH 2025

lAll .dotnts . b Lah.hL ,nl6 staQd otb@i )

l3rh Oct 2021 to 3lrt01$Apr202,l to3lrt

Not ! 2! Oiho ln@m.

Polir on dilposrl of 6:.d i$.c

---!2L

a2.2E

Not r 2a Ctmr. in itrvctrtori$ of finith.d 8oodt, .t*l i! t.rd. .nd wotk -it-prosr.s3

Inv.nbry wdt. oI{ on tcouor or CIRP 8.f.r NoG 16)

10.8i

Not l:5. Employ.. b.n.lit qp.nr

S.l,n.s, wrg.5, Bo.u & In..fltr.s.G
6.74

Noc.r 26 Fin.nc. cott!

h) Othrr 6odoM,s Chtg..

1,028.17

l.o2E.3l 210.92

Not..27D.prcci.tiot.nd@rti!.tiotr

P.,,,edy, Pt2o. md Equipmc,l /l.lr,e$L $et _ 1.01218

1,012.3t
_ 1.a26.84

\a26.aa

Not r 2E O$cr E D.ot t
St r€ Spr6 Con$n d :

P.,:L [bctriciB 6! v.t r c]rr*c. (N*)

&.p.i..nd M.itt.nrnc.

-Vehici. Runn'n& R.Prir & M.intn.n..
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

AMW Autocomponent Limited ('the company') was incorporated on June 16, 2009. The
Company is engaged in the manufacturing of Automotive Wheel Rims and other auto
components.

The financial statements were approved fo; issue in accordance with a resolution of the board
of directors on 05th May 2025.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these lndian Accounting Standards (lnd-AS) financial statements. These policies have been

consistently applied to all the years except where newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted.

1) BAS|S OF PREPARATION

1.1 Statement of Compliance

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with

lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under the Companies (irrdian Accounting

Standards) Rutesl 2Ot5 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of

Division ll of schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013 (lnd AS compiiant schedule lll) as

applicable to these standalone financial statements.
The Company has prepared the standalone financial statements on the basis that it will

continue to operate as going concern. These policies have been consistently applied to all the

years presented, unless otherwise stated.

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except

for the following assets and liabilities
(i) Certain financial assets and liabilities that is measured at fair value.
(ii) Assets held for sale-measured at fa:r value less cost to sell
(iii) Defined benefit plans-plan assets measured at fair value
(iv) Share based payments.

Current versus non-current classifi cation
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenu non-

current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal opcrating cycle - Held

primarily for purpose of trading
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, oi

0
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when

- lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
- lt is held primarily for purpose of trading
- lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non- current

The term of the liability that could, at the option of counterparty, result in its settlement by the
issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are classified as non- current assets and
liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Basis of measurement

1.3 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires management to

make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies

and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

2) Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services

are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

A receivable is recognized when the control of the product is transferred as the consideration
is unconditional and payment becomes due upon passage of time as per the terms of contract
with customers. The Company collects GST on behalf of the government and, therefore, it is
not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue

0
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025.

Revenue from sales of products.

Revenue from sale of products is recognized at the point in time when control of the goods
is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the goods and there are no unfulfilled
obligations.

The Company considers, whether there are other promises in the contract in which there are
separate performance obligations, to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be
allocated. ln determining the transaction price for the sale of equipment, the Company
considers the effects of variable consideration, the existence of significant financing
components, noncash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer, if any.

Variable consideration

lf the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the
amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to
the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained
until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative
revenue recognized will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. Some contracts for the sale of product provide

customers with a right of return the goods within a specified period. The Company also
provides retrospective volume rebates to certain customers once the quantity of product

purchased during the period exceeds the threshold specified in the contract. The rights of
return and volume rebates give rise to variable consideration. The Company uses the

expected value method to estimate the goods that will not be returned because this method

best predicts the amount of variable consideration to which the Company will be entitled. The

requirements in lnd AS 115 on constraining estimates of variable consideration are also

applied in order to determine the amount of variable consideration that can be included in the

transaction price. For goods that are expected to be returned, instead of revenue, the

Company recognizes a refund liability. A right of return asset (and corresponding adjustment

to cost of sales) is also recognized for the right to recover products from a customer.

Warranty obligations

The Company generally provides for warranties for general repair of defects that existed at

the time of sale. These warranties are assurance-type warranties under lnd AS 1 15, which

are accounted for under lnd AS 37 (Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets).

Significant Financing Components

ln respect of short-term advances from its customers, using the practical expedient in lnd AS

115, the Company is not required to adjust the promised amount of consideration for the

effects of a significant financing component because it expects, at contract inception, that the



Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 316t March 2025.

period between the transfer of the promised good or service to the customer and when the
customer pays for that good or service will be within normal operating cycle.

Sale of service

The Company recognizes revenue from sales of services over period of time, because the
customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company.
Revenue from services related activities is recognized as and when services are rendered
and on the basis of contractual terms with the parties.

Contract assets

Contract assets is right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the

customer and performance obligation satisfled. lf the Company performs by transferring
goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment

is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional. Upon

completion of the attached condition and acceptance by the customer, the amounts

recognized as contract assets is reclassified to trade re@ivables upon invoicing. A receivable

reprJsents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional. Contract

assets are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies on impairment of

financlal asseis in section (Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent

measurement).

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the

Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the

customei or has raised the invoice in advance. lf a customer pays consideration before the

Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when

the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are

recognised as revenue when the'Company performs under the contract (i.e., transfers control

of the related goods or services to the customer).

Trade receivables

A trade receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only

the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to

accounting policies of financial assets in section (Financial instruments).

al
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2O25.

3) LEASES

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That
is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except
for shortterm leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities
to make lease payments and righlof-use assets representing the right to use the underlying
assets. For these short{erm and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

i) Right-of-use assets
The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the
date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less
any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated
on a straighlline basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the
underlying assets. lf ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the
lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated
using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use assets are also subject to
impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section 'lmpairment of non-financial assets'.

ii)Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured
at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments
include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected
to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price

of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of
penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option
to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognized
as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

ln calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease
is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is

increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. ln

addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there is a modification, a

change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.9., changes to future payments

l\SS0
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025.

resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a
change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cosl is charged
to profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability for each period. The Companies' lease liabilities are
included in other current and non-current financial liabilities.

Variable lease payments that depend on sales are recognized in profit or loss in the period in
which the condition that triggers those payments occurs.

iii)Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e.,
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and
do not contain a purchase option). lt also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition
exemption to leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on shortterm leases
and leases of low-value assets are recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

4) ACCOUNTTNG FOR TAXES ON TNCOME

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the lncome-tax Act,
1961 enacted in lndia and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the
company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Defened income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for
the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred
tax assets can be realized. ln situations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or
carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. lt
recognizes unrecognized deferred tax asset to the extent that it has become reasonably
certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

A
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"1 March 2025.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The
Company writes-down the carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no
longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-
down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the
case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists
to set-off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. ln the
year in which the Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognized
as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance Note issued by
the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia, the said asset is created by way of a credit to
the profit and loss account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement.

5) TMPATRMENT OF NON FTNANCIAL ASSETS

A. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested based on
internal/external factors, for impairment so as to determine:

(i) The provision for impairment loss, if any; and

(ii) The reversal of impairment loss recognized in previous periods, if any,

B. lmpairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is determined:

(i) ln the case of an individual asset, higher of the net selling price and the value in use.

(ii) ln the case of a cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified,
independent cash flows), at the higher of the cash generating unit's net selling price and the
value in use.

(Value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
to their present value at the weighted average cost of Capital, from the continuing use of an
asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life).

Post impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying value of the asset cver its
remaining useful life.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

6) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents balances include cash in hand, fixed deposits, margin money
deposits, earmarked balances with banks, other bank balances such as dividend accounts,
which have restrictions on repatriation, highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposit held at call with financial institutions, other short - term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the
balance sheet

7) TNVENTORIES

lnventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. The cost in respect
of the various items of inventory is computed as under:

a) ln case of raw materials at weighted average cost plus direct expenses, The cost includes
cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

b) ln case of stores and spares at weighted average cost plus direct expenses. The cost
includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present

location and condition.

c) ln case of work in progress at raw material cost plus conversion costs depending upon the
stage of completion.

d) ln case of finished goods at raw material cost plus conversion costs, packing cost,
GST/Taxes/Duties (if applicable) and other overheads incurred to bring the goods to their
present location and condition.

8) FTNANCTALINSTRUMENT

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A) Financial Assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

I /9t

rct

tnI



Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31't March 2025.

- those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income,
or through profit or loss) - those measured at amortized cost

The classiflcation of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's
contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company's business model for managing them.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or
other comprehensive income. For investments in equity instruments that are not held for
trading, this will depend on whether the group has made an irrevocable election at the time of
initial recognition to account for the equity investment at FVOCI.

lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortized
cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCl), and fair value through profit or
loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's
contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company's business model for managing them.
With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component,
the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivabies that do not
contain a significant financing component are measured at the transaction price determined
under lnd AS 115. Refer to the accounting policies in section "Revenue from contracts with
customers".

ln order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amorlized cost or fair value
through OCl, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are 'solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI)' on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the
SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are not
SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the
business model.

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its
financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash
flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both.

Financial assets classified and measured at amortized cost are held within a business model

with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while
financial assets classified and measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business
model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 3'1"t March 2025.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in following
categories:
- Financial assets at amortized cost (debt instruments)
- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling
of cumulative gains and losses (debt instruments)
- Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains
and losses upon derecognition (equity instruments)
- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortized cost (debt instruments)

A'financial asset' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met

a) Business Model Test: The objective is to hold the financial asset to collect the contractual
cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to its contractual maturity to realize its fair
value changes) and

b) Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on principal
amount outstanding.

This category is most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of ElR. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual
terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses. The EIR
amortization is included in other income in profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other
receivables.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI) (debt instruments)

A 'financial asset' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) Business Model Test: The objective of financial instrument is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

b) Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the Debt instrument give rise on
specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on principal
amount outstanding.

Debt instrument included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognised in the other comprehensive
income (OCl), except for the recognition of interest income, impairment gains or losses and
foreign exchange gains or losses which are recognised in statement of profit and loss and
computed in the same manner as for financial assets measured at amortized cost. The
remaining fair value changes are recognised in OCl. Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair
value changes recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value
with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss. This category
includes derivative instruments and listed equity investments which the Company had not
irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through OCl. Dividends on listed equity investments
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been
established.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify inevocably its equity investments
as equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of
equity under lnd AS 32 Financial lnstruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The
classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Equity instruments which
are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination to which lnd AS103 applies are classified as at FWPL.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are
recognised as other income in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has
been established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of
part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCl. Equity
instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's statement
of financial position) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

sa

2il/s



Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

- the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a "pass through" arrangement and either;

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company
continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing
involvement. ln that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is

measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

lmpairment of financial assets

ln accordance with IND AS 109, the Company applies expected credit losses(ECl) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial asset and credit risk
exposure - Financial assets measured at amortized cost;

- Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income(FwOCI);

- Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 115

- Loan commitments which are not measured as at FWPL

- Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FWPL

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an

approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash
flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets other
than mentioned below and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lf credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure,
irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

lf, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL

The Company follows "simplified approach" for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables;

- All lease receivables resulting from the transactions within the scope of lnd AS 116 -Leases

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss
allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically
observed default rates over the expected life of trade receivable and is adjusted for forward
looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated
and changes in the forward looking estimates are analyzed.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as
income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various
financial instruments is described below:

(a) Financial assets measured as at amortized cost, contractual revenue receivables and
lease receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the
measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying
amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment
allowance from the gross carrying amount.

(b) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision
in the balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.

(c) Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: For debt instruments measured at FWOCI, the
expected credit losses do not reduce the carrying amount in the balance sheet, which remains
at fair value. lnstead, an amount equal to the allowance that would arise if the asset was
measured at amortized cost is recognized in other comprehensive income as the accumulated
impairment amount.

FN
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

(i i) Financial liabilities:

lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company financial
liabilities include loans and borrowings, trade payables, trade deposits, retention money,
liabilities towards services, sales incentive and other payables.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories

(i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

(il) Financial liabilities at amortized cost (loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments
entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationship as defined by lnd AS 109. The separated embedded derivate are also classified
as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabillties designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FWPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes
in own credit risk are recognised in OCl. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to
profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.
All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
the Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

Financial liabilities at amortized cost (Loans and borrowings)

After initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the Effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the Effective interest rate amortization
process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the Effective interest rate. The Effective
interest rate amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to
the end of financial yearwhich are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually payable
basis varying trade term. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using Effective interest rate method.

Financial Guarantee Contracts:

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that requires
payment to be made to reimburse the holders for a loss it incurs because the specified debtors
fail to make a payment when due in accordance with the term of debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for
transaction cost that are directly attributed to the issuance ofthe guarantee. Subsequently, the
liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance cietermined as per
impairment requirement of IND AS 109 and the amount recognised less, when appropriate, the
cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with principles of IND AS 1 15.

Derecog n ition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financral liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of fi nancial instruments

Financials assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset lhe recognised amounts
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simu ltaneously.

Reclassification of financial assets/ financial liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.
After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a
reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those
assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal
changes which are significant to the Company's operations. Such changes are evident to
external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or
ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. lf the Company reclassifies
financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which
is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model.
The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment
gains or losses) or interest.

9) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUTPMENT(PPE)

Fixed assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credit availed, if any, less accumulated
depreciation and cumulative impairment and those which have been revaluated are stated at
the values determined by the values less accumulated depreciation and cumulative
impairment. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of freight and other incidental expenses and
interest on loan taken for the acquisition of qualifying assets up to the date of commissioning
of assets.

Subsequent expenditure related to PPE is capitalized only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day to day repair
and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of
profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gain or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposable proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

The exchange differences arising on reporting of long term foreign currency monetary items
at rates different from those atwhich theywere initially recorded during the period, or reported
in previous financial statements, in so far as they relate to the acquisition of a depreciable
capital asset, have been added to or deducted from the cost of the asset and shall be
depreciated over the balance useful life of the asset.

Die Tooling, developed in-house, includes cost of material and other direcV incidental
expense on in-house development.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

Tangible Assets not ready for the intended use on the date of the balance Sheet are disclosed
as "capital work in progress".

10) DEPRECTAT|ON / AMORTTZATTON ON TANGTBLE FTXED ASSETS

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over useful
life. The depreciable amount of an asset is the cost of an asset or other amount substituted
for cost, less its residual value.

A, OWNED ASSETS

(i) Pursuant to applicability of Schedule ll, of Companies Act 2013, with effect from lstApril
2014, Management has reassessed the useful life of tangible assets based on the internal
and external technical evaluation. The Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight
line method in accordance with applicable Schedule of the Companies Act, 2013.
(ii) Depreciation for addition to/ deductions from, owned assets is calculated on pro-rata
basis from the date of such addition or, as the case may be, up to the date on which such
asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.
(iii) Residual values of assets have been considered at 5o/o ofthe original cost ofthe assets.
(iv) Difference of Exchange Rate fluctuation on imported plant and machineries procured out
of long term foreign currency loans is amortized over the residual life of relevant plant and
machineries.
(v) The depreciation calculation is based on the balance useful lives of assets and shift
working. Depreciation on assets used on double shift basis have been increase by 50% for
that period and Depreciation on assets used in triple shift basis have be calculated on the
basis of 1 00% for that period, Except for assets in respect of which no extra shift depreciation
is permitted (indicated by NESD in Part C of the schedule).

(vi) The estimated useful lives for the categories of property, plant and equipment are:

Particulars

Buildings
Plant and machinery
Furniture and fixtures
Office Equipment
Vehicles

Estimated useful life
(years)
30-60 Years
15-28 Years
3-10 Years
3-10 Years
5-8 Years

11) TNTANGTBLE ASSETS AND AMORTIZATION

lntangible assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credit availed, if any, less
accumulated amortization and cumulative inrpairment. lntangible assets are recognized
when it is probable that the future economic benefits are attributable to the asset will flow to
the enterprise and the cost of asset can be measured reliably. lntangible assets are amortized
over their estimated useful life. The estimated useful life of an identifiable intangible asset is
based on number of factors including the effects of obsolescence etc.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025.

lntangible Assets not ready for the intended use on the date of balance sheet are disclosed
as "intangible assets under development"

12) BORROWTNGS

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in profit or loss over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan
facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that
some or all of the facility will be drawn down. ln this case, the fee is deferred until the draw
down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility
will be drawn down, the fee is capitalized as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortized
over the period of the facility to which it relates. Borrowings are removed from the balance
sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in profit or loss as other income or finance
costs.
Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least 1 2 months after the reporting period.

13) BORROWING COST

Borrowing cost includes interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of
funds and charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on the basis of effective interest rate (ElR)
method. Borrowing cost also includes exchange dif.rerences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to the borrowing cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other bonowing costs are recognized
as expense in the period in which they occur.

14) PROVTSTON

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that the company will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those
cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to seftle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

15) CONTTNGENT LTAB|LtTtES

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from pasl events
whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation
that arises from part events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is
a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably.

15) EMPLOYEE BENEFTTS

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the
related service are recognized in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.
The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Provident Fund & Employee State lnsurance

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. the Company
has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company
recognises contribution payable through provident fund scheme as an expense, when an
employee renders the related services. lf the conhibution payable to scheme for service
received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit
payable to the scheme is recognised as liability after deducting the contribution already paid.
lf the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the
balance sheet date, then excesses recognised as an asset to the extent that the prepayment
will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Gratuity

The Employee's Gratuity Scheme is a defined benefit plan to employees under the Gratuity
Act. Liabilities with respect to Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025.

unit credit method on the balance sheet date, based upon which the Company contributes to
the Gratuity Scheme. The difference, if any, between the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of
employees at the year end and the balance of funds is provided for assets/ (liability) in the
books. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability
or asset. The Company recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation
under Employee benefit expense in statement of profit or loss:

a) Service costs comprising current service costs, paslservice costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine settlements.

b) Net interest expense or income

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognised immediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Compensated Absences

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12
months from the end of the year end are treated as short term employee benefits. The
obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated
absences as the additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement
as at the year end. Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or
encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year end are treated as cther long term
employee benefits. The Company's liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit
Credit method) at the end of each year. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is
determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of
government bonds. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Past-service costs are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

17) Foreign currency translation

A) Functional and Presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is lndian Rupee. These financial statements are
presented in lndian Rupee (rounded off to lakhs).

B) Transaction and balances

The foreign currency transactions are recorded, on Initial recognition in the functional currency,
by applying to the foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate bewveen the functional
currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

The foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate at the end of each
reporting period. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency shall be translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange
differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at
rates different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period
or in previous financial statements shall be recognized in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

Foreign exchange differences recorded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented in
the statement of profit and loss, within finance cost. All other foreign exchange gains and losses
are presented in the statement of profit and loss on net basis.

18) SEGMENT REPORTTNG

The Company deals in only one business segment of manufacturing and sale cf auto ancillary
equipment's and the chief operating decision maker (CODM) reviews the operations of the
Company as a whole, hence there is no reportable segments as per lnd AS 108 "Operating
Segments". The management considers that the various goods and services provided by the
Company constitutes single business segment, since the risk and rewards from these services
are not different from one another.

19) EARNING PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes and dividend on
cumulative preference shares for the year) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity
share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid

equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for event of bonus issue/right issue etc.; bonus
element in a rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares).

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

20) srGNrFrCANT ACCOUNTTNG JUDGMENTS, ESTTMATES AND ASSUMPTTONS

The preparation of the standalone financial statements requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these judgements, assumptions anti estimates could
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or
liability affected in future periods.

A ) Company as a leases

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together
with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be
exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain
not to be exercised.

The Company has several lease cont.acts that include extension and termination optlons. The
Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to
exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that
create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the
commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or
change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to
exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.9., construction of significant leasehold
improvements or significant customization to the leased asset).

B) Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax laws,

and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of business
relationships differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or
future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and
expense already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based on reasonable
estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as experience of
previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the
responsible tax authority

c) DEFTNED BENEFTT PLANS

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value
of such obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may difier from actual developments in future. These includes
the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and attrition rate.
Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its longterm nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed
at each reporting date.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025.

D) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FtNANCtAL TNSTRUMENTS

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible,
a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments rnclude considerations
of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

E) lmpairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default
and expected loss rates. the Company uses judgnnent in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history, existing
market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

F) lmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. lf any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

An assets recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's CGU'S fair value less cost of disposal
and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are estimated based on past trend
and discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. ln determining fair
value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. lf no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are
corroborated by valuation multiples, or other fair value indicators.

The Company assesses where climate risks could have a significant impact, such as the
introduction of emission-reduction legislation that may increase manufacturing costs. These
risks in relation to climate-related matters are included as key assumptions where they
materially impact the measure of recoverable amount, these assumptions have been included
in the cash-flow forecasts in assessing value-in-use amounts.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31"t March 2025.

G) Provision for warranty

Provisions for warranties is measured at discounted present value using pre-tax discount rate
that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. Warranty provisions is determined based on the historical percentage of warranty
expense to sales for the same types of goods for which the warranty is currently being
determined. The same percentage to the sales is applied for the current accounting period to
derive the warranty expense to be accrued. lt is very unlikely that actual warranty claims will
exactly match the historical warranty percentage, so such estimates are reviewed annually for
any material changes in assumptions and likelihood of occurrence

H) Provision for expected credit losses (ECL) of trade receivables

The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables. The provision
rates are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar
loss patterns (i.e., by geography, product type, customer type and rating, and coverage by
letters of credit and other forms of credit insurance). The provision matrix is initially based on
the Company's historical observed default rates. The Company will calibrate the matrix to
adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information. At every reporting
date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the foruvardlooking
estimates are analyzed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast
economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to
changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company's historical
credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of
customer's actual default in the future. The information about the ECLs on the Company's trade
receivables and contract assets is disclosed in Notes.

l) Property, Plant and Equipment, investment properties and intangible assets

Property, Plant and Equipment, investment property, and intangible assets represent
significant portion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic
depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of assets expected useful life and
expected value at the end of its useful life. The useful life and residual value of Company's
assets are determined by Management at the time asset is acquired and reviewed periodically
including at the end of each year. The useful life is based on historical experience with similar
assets in anticipation of future events, which may have impact on their life such as change in
technology.
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025.

J) Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses
its incremental borrowing rate (lBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest
that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security,
the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar
economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company 'would have to pay',
which requires estimation when no observable rates are available (such as for subsidiaries that
do not enter into financing transactions) or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms
and conditions of the lease. The Company estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as
market interest rates) when available and is required to make certain entity-specific estimates.

K) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company applies the judgements in respect to transactions relating to tooling

development, Principal versus agent consideration that significant financing component in a
contract that significantly affect the determination of the amount and timing of revenue from

contracts with customers for more details, refer accounting policy on revenue from contract

with customers.
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